
From: Samara Jones-Hall   
Sent: 16 April 2019 17:27 
To: Manston Airport <manstonairport@pins.gsi.gov.uk>; Manston Airport 
<ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RSP Website 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I would like to respectfully make it known to the Examining Authority that Riveroak 
Strategic  Partners Limited (the Applicant) has taken down a number of documents (36 in total) from 
its website. These documents are in the main the documents that relate to the documents that were 
available to the public and in the public domain for consultation purposes prior to the Examination 
by the Planning Inspectorate. It has been evidenced that the consultation was inadequate. Other 
documents taken down relate to the correspondence between the Applicant's lawyer and the CEO 
of Thanet District Council copying in all elected Councillors prior to key voting dates on the draft 
Local Plan. 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/BDB-Letter-to-Madeline-
Homer-18-Jan-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/BDB-letter-to-Madeline-
Homer-TDC-January-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/RPS-Report-Housing-
and-Employment-Need-in-Thanet-January-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/01-Introduction-to-the-
Consultation-2018.pdf". 
 

https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/02-peir-volume-i-2018/ directs to page stating Invalid 

PDF structure 
 

https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/02-peir-volume-ii-2018/ directs to page statingInvalid 

PDF structure 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-III-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-IV-
2018.pdf" 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-V-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-VI-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-VII-
2018.pdf". 
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Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-VIII-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-IX-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/02-PEIR-Volume-X-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/03-Non-Technical-
Summary-of-the-PEIR-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/04-Masterplan-
2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/05-Noise-Mitigation-
Plan-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/06-Statement-of-
Community-Consultation-2018.pdf" 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/07-Manston-Airport-A-
Regional-and-National-Asset-2018.pdf". 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/08-Feedback-Form-
2018.pdf" 
 

Missing PDF "https://rsp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/06-Statement-of-
Community-Consultation-2018.pdf". 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/potential-synergies-with-dover-july-2017/ directs to 

page stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/presentation-to-thanet-district-dover-district-and-

canterbury-city-councils-july-2017/ Invalid PDF structure 
 

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
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/07-outline-business-case/ directs to page 

stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/08-statement-of-community-consultation/ directs to 

page stating Invalid PDF structure 
 

https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/09-location-plan/ directs to page stating Invalid PDF 

structure 
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https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/10-interim-consultation-report/ directs to page 

stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/rsp-statement-of-community-consultation-may-

2017/ directs to page stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/azimuth-associates-manston-airport-a-national-and-
regional-aviation-asset-volume-iv-demand-in-the-south-east-of-the-uk/  directs to page 

stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/rps-local-plan-submission-letter-to-thanet-council-

march-2017/ directs to page stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/azimuth-associates-manston-airport-a-national-and-
regional-aviation-asset-volume-i-demand-in-the-south-east-of-the-uk/ directs to page 

stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/azimuth-associates-manston-airport-a-national-and-
regional-aviation-asset-volume-ii-a-qualitative-study-of-regional-demand/ directs to page 

stating Invalid PDF structure 
 
https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/azimuth-associates-manston-airport-a-national-and-

regional-aviation-asset-volume-iii-the-forecast/ directs to page stating Invalid PDF structure 
 

https://rsp.co.uk/documents/rsp-documents/admin-2/ page stating Invalid PDF structure 
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